

Student Council Meeting 27/04/2021

1. Introduction/Attendance

Sara, Matteo, Aurelia, Celia, Denise

2. Evaluation speed dating master Immunobiology + Biochemistry

a. Do we want to repeat?

- Have another meeting before exams begin? Discuss in group chat or next meeting
- 28th/29th May or 15th with other Master's via doodle to see who can? Preferably Friday or Saturday
 - Sonja and Sara

3. Evaluation Lab rotation symposium

- Greatly appreciated to have wider view with more higher semesters participating
- Helpful experience for most

4. First week lectures

a. Video recorded lectures

- Collect feedback about live vs recorded lectures to send to Cornelia?
 - Offer feedback for those uploading to better compliance of students (varying formats, speed of talking)
- Decrease amount of pre-recorded lectures?
- Live lectures *heavily* preferred over pre-recorded
- Struggles with 2 simultaneous, pre-recorded lectures
- Pre-recorded lectures taking longer to finish than the video itself
- Showing Kiermaier as model pre-recorded lecture if needed

5. OTHER

- a. Organization of attendance Big Student Council